Jinat Ansari

From: Kaushalia Devendra <kaushalia.devendra@perceptindia.in>

Sent: 26 September 2025 15:18

To: jinat.ansari@perceptindia.in

Subject: FW: CME (PERCEPT LIMITED)

Attachments: Axis Cheque (4).PDF; Capri JH GST Certificate 2 (2).pdf; Pan Card- Capri (1).pdf

22092519337373 for payment

From: AKLIL AHMAD [mailto:medanta.ranchi@caprihospitality.com]
Sent: 26 September 2025 15:05

To: 'Kaushalia Devendra' <kaushalia.devendra@perceptindia.in>
Subject: CME (PERCEPT LIMITED)

Caution : This email has orginated from outside the organisation. Don't respond to the email OR click on links OR
open attactment unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi,
Madam,

As discussed, Please find the below the details for 29™ September-2025 CME (Event) for your reference.

Event Date — 29" September 25
No of Guest — 22 People
Time —13:00 - 15:00hrs

22pax @750/- Rs 16500.00

GST 5% 825.00
Total RS. 17325.00
With Regards,

Aklil Ahmad

Capri Hospitality Services Pvt.Ltd.

Manager Operations F&B Medanta Hospital, Ranchi
Mob.no. 9431382119

Mail ID:- medanta.ranchi@caprihospitality.com
www.caprihospitality.com




